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Our Ref: 1011/67

For the Attention of: Naomi Edwards
Executive Surveyor

Gardiner & Theobald LLT

10 South Crescent

London

WCIE 7BD

03 December 2021
Dear Sirs
RE: BRILL PLACE — PLANNING CONDITION 67

To whom it may concern this statement has been produced to satisfy the requirements of planning
condition 67 for the project as stated above.

O’Keefe Construction Greenwich Ltd conducted the Enabling works and substructure works in
accordance with document “70057370 - RMS — Issue” Remediation Strategy. O'Keefe Construction
confirm that no contaminated soils were found outside of the WSP Soils report and therefore no
revisions of the remediation strategy were required.

Soil Samples were taken and tested before works commenced and through the duration of the
excavations. Samples were tested by a UKATA qualified body and results can be forwarded upon
request or viewed within section 1.0 of the O’Keefe O&M manual.

All materials removed from the construction project are confirmed to have been transported by a
licenced waste carrier and disposed of at registered tips, Certification and permits can be forwarded
upon request or viewed within Section 1.4 of O’Keefe O&M Manual . For the purpose of this statement,
it is confirmed all soil/gravel disposal was classified and removed from the site as Inert.

Yours faithfully
O'KEEFE CONSTRUCTION (GREENWICH) LIMITED

MARC DALY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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